

JURIST JUNIOR

Internship from 4 to 6 weeks

Emma Pelissier - 21 years old - Thrid-year law student

Currently in the third year of a law degree at the University of Toulouse Capitole, I am deeply passionate about the challenges and nuances of the legal world, and I am driven by the desire to apply my theoretical knowledge in a stimulating professional environment.

SKILLS

Technical skills

- · Contract drafting in English under the supervision of a legal expert
- Ethics and compliance

People skills

- · Dynamic and motivated
- · Good communication and interpersonal skills
- Punctual and assiduous
- Team work
- Critical thinking
- Mental flexibility

IT-SKILLS

- Dalloz
- LexisNexis
- Outils Microsoft
- Outils Google
- Canva
- Python
- Social networking

LANGUAGES

- French: native
- English C1
- Chinese A1

POINTS OF INTEREST

- · Athletics- CA Balma
- · University basketball competition -Toulouse 1 Capitole University
- Travel: Europe, Asia
- · Greek and Celtic mythologies
- Geopolitics

CONTACT

+ 33 6 18 26 62 87

emmapelissier66@gmail.com

Toulouse

Emma Pelissier

Driver license, vehicle

EDUCATION

ERASMUS exchange - Second semester of Licence 3

Pazmany Peter Catholic University, Budapest, Hungary

• Subjects taught: drafting contracts in English, competition law and the digital economy, legal writing, taxation in the European Union, banking and securities regulation, negociation skills

University diploma - Collège Supérieur de Droit

Toulouse 1 Capitole University, Toulouse

- · Legal and general culture
- · Methodology, preparation for the briefing note, oral argument

MOOC - Artificial Intelligence, Digital professions for inventing tomorrow's world

France Université Numérique

Bachelor's degree in law, Business law course

Toulouse 1 Capitole University 1, Toulouse

- LICENCE 3: civil law/special company law, Private and Public law option - fairly good honors
- LICENCE 2: civil law/ administrative law
- LICENCE 1: private law/public law -fairly good honors

Preparing for the Science Po entrance exam

Rive Gauche High School, Toulouse

High School Diploma - Mathematics, Biology, Chemistry & Physics

Vincent Auriol High School, Revel - with high honnors

WORK EXPERIENCE

Communication manager - Méridio student association

Missions: management and organization of parliamentary simulations, writing and

computer skills, working under pressure.

Librarian - UT1 Arsenal library

Mission: welcoming students, IT tools, book storage. library closure.

Hostess - Halloween Agency

Missions: welcome French and English-speaking customers, manage

team of hostesses.

Laundry - Randstad agency

Mission: carry out one or more production operations, check and control

quality, maintain a steady pace.

Internship in a legal department - Sogéclair

Missions: legal trainee working with the legal department, drafting notes on ethics and compliance.

Logistics and administrative agent - Toulouse vaccinodrome

Missions: customer reception, administrative management, patient follow-up, excel skills.

Cashier - Revel market place

Missions: welcome French and English-speaking customers, cash collection and cash management.

Working in the fields - Individuals

Missions: carrying loads, standing work.

2020-2021

2019-2020

Février 2024

- Present

2023-2024

2023-2024

2021-2024

September 2023 -Present

September 2023-Present

August 2022- Present

July 2023

July 2022

June 2021-April 2022

March 2018-June 2019

Summers 2016-2017-2018